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February 19, 2015 
 
BY EMAIL & COURIER 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge St, Suite 2701 
Toronto ON  M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 

Board File No. EB-2013-0365  
Union Gas Limited – 2014 Rates Adjustment 

Energy Probe – Submission re Costs Disallowances 
 
Pursuant to the Decision and Order on Cost Awards, issued by the Board on February 12, 2015, 
Energy Probe Research Foundation (Energy Probe) has reviewed the letter to the Board from Mr. 
Thompson, counsel to the Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (CME) in the EB-2013-0365 
proceeding, requesting the Board reconsider its cost disallowances to CME and the Industrial Gas 
Users Association (IGUA). 
 
Energy Probe believes Mr. Thompson has reasonably described the role in the settlement 
negotiations performed by counsel to CME and to IGUA and supports his request.  
 
Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
David S. MacIntosh 
Case Manager 
 
cc: Peter Thompson, Borden Ladner Gervais LLP (By email) 

Chris Ripley, Union Gas Limited (By email) 
 Crawford Smith, Torys LLP (By email) 
 Roger Higgin, Consultant to Energy Probe (By email) 

Shelley Grice, Consultant to Energy Probe (By email) 
 Parties of Interest (By email) 
 


